

MARIANGEL IVONNE ACEVEDO GONZALEZ

Passionate MD and Professor in Aesthetic Medicine

CAREER PROFILE

My practice in Aesthetic Medicine started in 2008. Aesthetic and Photonic Medicine Professor since 2010, in various institutions including Grupo Avemer and FUCEME (UIME authorized). Visiting professor in Anti-aging courses with MD Digna Vergara from La Universidad del Zulia (LUZ). Public educative lectures in Rattan Plaza, and appearances on the radio and regional TV. Multiple assistance to National and Panamerican Aesthetic Medicine Congresses and workshop. My activities are focused on facial sculpture with Botulinum Toxin, Hyaluronic Acid and PRP.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE AND SOCIETY

Independent professional of Aesthetic Medicine <i>Aisthesis</i>	2008-Present
Professor in the Higher Diploma of Photonic Medicine <i>Grupo Avemer. Universidad Gran Mariscal de Ayacucho</i>	2010-Present
Professor in the Higher Diploma in Aesthetic <i>Grupo Avemer. Universidad Gran Mariscal de Ayacucho</i>	2010-Present
Contributor Professor in the Higher Academic Course Training in Aesthetic Medicine <i>Fundación Centro de Estudios de Medicina Estetica (FUCEME)</i>	2010-Present
Visiting professor in Anti-aging course <i>MD Digna Vergara, La Universidad del Zulia (LUZ)</i>	2014
Active Member of the Venezuelan Scientific Society of Aesthetic Medicine	2012
Active Member of the Venezuelan Society of Anti-aging, Regenerative and Functional Medicine	2013
Active Member of the American Academy of Aesthetic Medicine	2014

EDUCATION

Diploma in skull, cervical and facial therapeutic rejuvenation <i>Universidad de Los Andes (ULA), Venezuela</i>	2014
Diploma in Aesthetic Medicine (Level 2)	November, 2014

American Academy of Aesthetic Medicine

Course in Aesthetic Medicine (Level 1) May, 2014
American Academy of Aesthetic Medicine

Certified University Teacher 2013-2014
Universidad Gran Mariscal de Ayacucho (UGMA)

Diploma in Anti-aging, Regenerative and Functional Medicine 2012-2013
La Universidad del Zulia (LUZ)

Higher Academic Course Training in Aesthetic Medicine 2008-2010
Fundación Centro de Estudios de Medicina Estetica (FUCEME)
UIME` s Diploma 2051/2010

First professional degree in Medicine (MD) 2000-2006
Universidad de Carabobo (UC)

SKILLS

- Spanish (native language) and English, IELTS score 6.5 points (reading, speaking and writing). December 2013.
- Management and Administration of an Aesthetic Medicine office since 2008
- Microsoft Office and completion programs proficient.
- Ability to talk, conduct jobs and deal with demanding situations.
- Interpersonal and analytical skills.

CONGRESSES

10 th Pan-American Congress in Aesthetic Medicine	2014
12 th Colombian Congress in Aesthetic Medicine	2014
11 th Congress American Academy of Aesthetic Medicine	2014
7 th Ibero-American, Venezuelan Congress in Anti-aging Medicine	2013
11 th Venezuelan Aesthetic Medicine Congress	2012
3 rd Venezuelan Congress of Obesity, Metabolic Syndrome and Prediabetes	2012
7 th Congress of the Venezuelan Scientific Society of Obesity	2012
10 th Venezuelan Aesthetic Medicine Congress	2011
1st International Congress of the American Diabetes Association and the Venezuelan Scientific Society of Obesity	2010
9 th Venezuelan Aesthetic Medicine Congress	2010
7 th Pan-American Congress in Aesthetic Medicine	2008
8 th Venezuelan Aesthetic Medicine Congress	2008